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Copyright Permission

Dear Mr Bayley

I refer to your email request of 30th December 2000, regarding creating links
to Commonwealth web sites
http://www.dsd.gov.au/infosec/Gateway/
http://www.dsd.gov.au/infosec/pdfdocs/GCG.pdf
http://www.dsd.gov.au/infosec/pdfdocs/acsi33.pdf
http://www.dsd.gov.au/infosec/draftacsi33/acsi_index.html
http://www.dsd.gov.au/infosec/acsi33/

There is no problem with creating links to these Commonwealth web pages
subject to:
� No framing of the Commonwealth web page
� The Commonwealth web page is not used in such a way as to appear

to endorse the site it is linked from
� There is no notice on the Commonwealth web site which indicates that

no deep links should be created

In addition if you want to add the contents to your web site,
please use the following:

Permission is granted to reproduce the material on a non-exclusive, non-
transferable basis without charge for the specific purpose requested subject
to no sale or commercial usage of the material and inclusion of an
acknowledgement giving the full title of the source, the author or author
body, publisher and date of publication, followed by the words
'Commonwealth of Australia copyright reproduced by permission'.

Yours sincerely

Philippa Meredith
for Manager, Legislative Services
Info Products
Department of Finance and Administration
30th January 2001


